Mayor Jim Gray
INGTON-FAYETTE URBAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT

D1v1sion of Grants and Special Programs

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: MAY 24, 2013

SUBJECT REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATTION TO EXECUTE
AMENDMENT TO THE AGREEMENT WITH KENTUCKY
TRANSPORTATION CABINET FOR EXTENSION OF
PERFORMANCE PERIOD THROUGH JUNE 30, 2014 FOR THE
GAINESWAY TRAIL PROJECT

On August 27. 2009 (Ordinance No. 172-2009), Urban County Council approved the acceptance of
federal funds in the amount of $446,400 for the construction of the Gainesway Trail for pedestrians
and bicyclists, a two-mile system of trails connecting four schools (Tates Creek High, Tates Creek
Middle, Tates Creek Elementary, and Milicreek Elementary) with Gainesway Park,  Source of
federal funds is the Congestion Mitigation Air Quality Improvement Program (CMAQ) authorized
by the Safe, Accountable, Flexible, Efficient Transportation Equity Act: A Legacy for Users
(SAFETEA-LU)

On September 27, 2012 (Resolution No. 519-2012), Council approved execution of Amendment to
Agreement providing for extension of performance period through June 30, 2013.

Kentucky Transportation Cabinet has offered the LFUCG an Amendment to the Agreement
providing for an extended performance period through June 30, 2014.

Council authorization to execute the Amendment to the Agreement is hereby requested.
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Irene Gooding, Director-/

Xe: Derek Paulsen, Commissioner of the Department of Planning, Preservation, and
Development
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